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C Townsend

fyi-request-1839-9fc6f730@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear C Townsend

OIA Request — Rheumatic Fever
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| am acknowledging your request under the Official Information Act 1982, which was transferred to
us by the Ministry of Health and received on 28 July 2014.

Your request has been logged, we will respond to your request within 20 working days. You should

receive a response on or before 25 August 2014.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Hearn

GENERAL MANAGER POLICY, RESEARCH AND ADVICE




